Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on February 14, 2025 at 11:25 a.m.

From: Shelia Derosett

To: John Hutton

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Docket Room (09-00137) PEG Channels

Date: Thursday, February 13, 2025 10:00:49 AM

Attachments: TN Public Utility Commission Notice of TPUC 1-30-2025.pdf

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected
email - STS-Security

Good morning Mr. Hutton,

In regards to the attached letter, Rutherford County has 1 PEG Channel.
| was told to include the following as well. Amount of fee or other payment for PEG
access support required under the incumbent franchise: 5% of gross revenues.

| appreciate you taking my call and helping me with this. It was nice speaking with you.
Kind Regards,

Shelia Devosett

Administrative Assistant

Rutherford County OIT

(615) 849-5715

sderosett@rutherfordcountytn.gov

oitadmin@rutherfordcountytn.gov

This message w/attachments (message) is intended solely for the use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or proprietary. If you
are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender, and then please delete and destroy all
copies and attachments. Please be advised that any review or dissemination of, or the taking of

any action in reliance on, the information contained in or attached to this message is
prohibited.


mailto:sderosett@rutherfordcountytn.gov
mailto:John.Hutton@tn.gov
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TENNESSEE PUBLIC
Andrew Jackson Building
502 Deaderick Street 4" Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505

January 30, 2025

Rutherford County FEL 03 70D
ATTN: Mayor Joe S. Carr
One Public Square Room 101,
Murfreesboro, TN 37130 C I

RE: NOTICE of TPUC Receipt of Application for or Amendment to Certificate of Franchise Authority and
OFFICIAL REQUEST for Information

Dear Mayor Carr:

On January 27, 2025, Comcast Cable Communications Management, LLC filed with the Tennessee
Public Utility Commission (“TPUC” or “Department™) an amendment to expand its state-issued franchise service
area to include portions of your County. By this time, you should have already received notice from Comcast of
its intention to serve your area. You may access this and other related filings on the TPUC’s website at
http://www.tn.gov/tra/dockets/0900137.htm. The Department is required to send this notice so that you may act
to preserve your Public, Educational and Governmental (“PEG™) channels and PEG access support payments
under Tenn. Code Ann. § 7-59-309.'

If an incumbent cable TV provider currently serves your municipality,” and that provider’s franchise
requires that it provide PEG channels or access payments, then you may be able to receive the same number of
PEG channels and equivalent support payments from Comcast. But, in order to claim these benefits, you must
provide the TPUC with information about the PEG channels negotiated under your incumbent provider’s
franchise within ten (10) days from the date you received notice from Comcast that it intended to provicfe cable or
video service to your municipality, specifically:

(1) The number of PEG channels that have been activated by the incumbent;

(2) The number of PEG channels that are authorized to be activated under the incumbent franchise; and,

3) '{he amount of any fee or other payment for PEG access support required under the incumbent
ranchise.

Please send the above information to:

Tennessee Public Utility Commission
ATTN: Docket Room (09-00137)
502 Deaderick Street 4" Floor
Nashville, TN 37243

If you have already forwarded this information to the TPUC upon receipt of the notice from the applicant or state-
issued franchise service provider in accordance with Tenn. Code Ann. § 7-59-309(a), please disregard this
request. Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me at (615)
419-3982 or at the address listed above. Thank you for your cooperation and prompt attention in this matter.

i tR ds, )
Sm(-:@fs tga\r S, y .
— AT
ohn Hutton
Telecommunications Consultant

! See Tenn. Code Ann. § 7-59-314(b)(1).

2 This means the franchised cable service provider with the most subscribers in your municipality on January 1, 2008, whether or
not the local franchise agreement had expired on July 1, 2008 (Tenn. Code Ann. § 7-59-309(a)(1)).

3 See Tenn. Code Ann. § 7-59-309(a)(1).
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